From: Samuel Steed

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: November 03, 2020

Subject: FCC File No. 0908-EX-CN-2020

Message:

Hello Behnam,
You asked the following question: &quot;whether the equipment related to your [our] operation is for
testing and experimentation of airborne radio altimeters&quot;?

| would say no. However, altitude is one of the parameters that we are passing between the radios. The
experiment will use GPS derived navigational data including altitude and it will transmit that data as
telemetry data between the two radios.

The intent of the testing is to demonstrate whether the two Banshee radios can connect and successful
pass the telemetry data between the two aircrafts while they are practicing the steps that lead up to an
airborne refueling operation without actually refueling.

Let me know if this clarifies things.

Thanks!

Samuel



